Jackson Township Board of Supervisors

Township Building, 450 Bastian Rd.

January 4, 2021

CALL TO ORDER: Chairman Hoover called the meeting to order at 7:47.

ROLL CALL: Present: Chairman, Justin Hoover; Vice-Chairman, Jason Graff; Supervisor Charles Bisking; EMC, Don Shutt; Roadmaster, Rick Grosser; Auditor, Danielle Zearing; Sec/Treas. Robyn Loesch telephoned in to the meeting. There were no citizens present.

PUBLIC COMMENT: Don Shutt asked what can be done about cars parking on the roads and blocking fire equipment line of sight, in Fisherville. The Supervisors determined that the problem was on State Roads, and they would not be able to do anything about it.

APPROVAL OF MINUTES:

Supervisor Bisking made a motion to approve the minutes of the December 2, 2020 Regular Meeting. Seconded by Supervisor Graff, and all were in favor. Motion carried 3-0.

TREASURER REPORT:

The Treasurer reported that the General Fund bills totaled \$19,795.40 and Wages were \$4,874.68. There are no State Fund funds bills. As of January 4, 2021, after payment of these bills and wages, the General Account balance will be \$3,579.21, Reserve Account \$1,033,793.94 and State Liquid Fuels account balance will be \$172,004.97.

Supervisor Graff made a motion to pay all of the bills, mileage and wages, except the bill from Lewis Environmental. Seconded by Supervisor Bisking, and all in favor. Motion passed 3-0. Supervisor Graff made a motion to pay the bill from Lewis Environmental. Seconded by Supervisor Hoover, Supervisor Bisking abstained. Motion passed 2-0.

PERSONS TO BE HEARD: NONE

CORRESPONDENCE

- Notice of NPDES permit for Schwalm farm.
- L-H review of the Lapp Stormwater. Supervisor Graff made a motion to release the Lapp Stormwater escrow. Seconded by Supervisor Hoover. All in favor and motion passed 3-0.
- Dauphin County request for input from any local Historical groups.
- Community Life Team Membership Drive
- Dauphin County Treasurer- Feb. 15 is deadline for changes to Tax Collector Compensation
- DCCD- information on E&S requirements for timber harvests
- Dauphin County- Clean & Green Violation

EMC REPORT:

• Don Shutt said that he talked to FEMA about a possible grant for the generator. Supervisor Graff said he is still working on getting a quote. Rick Grosser said that 50KW would be a minimum size. Supervisor Graff said that he will get a quote for 60KW, single phase, propane generator.

ROADMASTER REPORT: Rick Grosser reported:

- They were out plowing
- They replaced the cinder spreader solenoid and replaced both hydraulic valves and cylinders on the Ford 550.
- They put new batteries in the International.
- Salt and cinders were mixed, and new salt was ordered.
- The Ford 550 will be sent out for repairs due to an ongoing coolant leak.
- The gutter on Dietrich Rd was repaired.
- Plows had caught some sealcoat edges on Snyder Rd., and they patched the areas.
- The Peterbilt cinder spreader light needs to be repaired.
- They need to trim some trees on Dietrich Rd.
- We need to contact the State about the dead trees on Enders Rd (near Creek Drive).
- Supervisor Graff made a motion to rent a manlift to trim trees. Seconded by Supervisor Bisking. All in favor, and motion passed 3-0.

ENGINEER REPORT: NONE

SOLICITOR REPORT: NONE

OLD BUSINESS:

• Rick will contact Steven Webster about his FMCSA registration.

NEW BUSINESS:

- The Township will advertise for equipment rental prices for 2021. The list will be the same as last year and a boom-mower and a manlift will be added to the list.
- Supervisor Bisking made a motion to have Jason Graff purchase four mobile county radios. Seconded by Supervisor Hoover, and all in favor. Motion passed 3-0.
 Supervisor Graff said that we need to repair the salt shed. Rick Grosser reviewed his ideas to repair the salt shed.

ANNOUNCEMENTS: The next Workshop Meeting will be on February 3, 2021 beginning at 7:00, and followed by the Regular Meeting at 7:30.

ADJOURNMENT: Supervisor Bisking made a motion to adjourn, seconded by Supervisor Graff. All were in favor. Motion carried 3-0. Meeting adjourned at 8:16.

Robyn Loesch Secretary/Treasurer